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Good morning John,
 
Thank you for the call yesterday and taking the time to provide clarifications.
 
We have retained Barr Engineering to prepare a Technical Memo describing the discovery of this
historical release, actions taken to date, and proposed next steps.
 
As discussed during our call, prior to submitting the Technical Memo we would like to have a call
discussing our approach going forward to ensure we are all on the same page.
 
Thank you and have a great weekend,
 
Joe
 
Joseph Pearson, PG
Environmental Advisor - Remediation, Waste & Wetlands
Environmental - Superior Refinery
Downstream
Cell: 1.763.218.9982
Joseph.Pearson@cenovus.com
Superior, Wisconsin

 
 

From: Sager, John E - DNR <John.Sager@wisconsin.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, January 11, 2023 11:41 AM
To: Pearson, Joseph <Joseph.Pearson@cenovus.com>
Cc: Lynette M. Carney (LCarney@barr.com) <lcarney@barr.com>
Subject: Superior Refining - Platformer Unit, BRRTS ID 02-16-591050
 
Joseph,
 
Attached is a responsible party letter for the Platformer Unit site.  Please contact me if you
have any questions.
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We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did.
 

John Sager
Hydrogeologist – Remediation and Redevelopment Program
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources

1701 N. 4th St.
Superior, WI  54880
Phone: (715) 919-7239
john.sager@wisconsin.gov

 dnr.wi.gov
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